
VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Monday, April 21, 2025 — 2:00 P.M. 
 

The VCMWD Board of Directors welcomes the public to attend its meetings both in-person 
at its Board Room and virtually via livestream. Please note that in the event of technical 
issues that disrupt the meeting livestream or receipt of public comments by phone or 
email, the meeting will continue. 
 
Instructions for members of the public who wish to address the Board of Directors:   
 
Members of the public can address the Board of Directors during “Public Comments” or on specific 
agenda items, may do so as instructed below.  All comments will be subject to a limit of three (3) minutes. 
 

• Making Public Comment for In-Person Attendance: Members of the public who wish to observe or to 
address the Board may join the Board Members at the noticed, physical location. A Request to Speak 
slip must be submitted to the Board Secretary prior to start of the meeting (if possible). 

• Phone Comments During the Meeting: Before the meeting, or before public comment period for 
the item closes during the meeting, submit a telephone number by email to the Board Secretary at 
publiccomments@vcmwd.org, together with the agenda item number, and the Board Secretary 
will call when the board is ready to hear public comments; or 

• Emailed Comments: Before the meeting, or before public comment period for that item closes at the 
meeting, email your comments to the Board Secretary at publiccomments@vcmwd.org and they 
will be read aloud during the public comment period; or 

• Written Comments: Written comments can be also be physically dropped off or mailed in advance of 
the meeting at the District’s Administrative located at 29300 Valley Center Rd., Valley Center, CA 
92082, for receipt no later than 1:00 pm on meeting day. 

 

These public comment procedures supersede any District public comment policies and procedures to 
the contrary. If modifications or accommodations from individuals with disabilities are required, such 
persons should provide a request at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting by email to the Board 
Secretary at boardsecretary@vcmwd.org. 
 

Meeting Broadcast: Members of the public may watch the meeting electronically by visiting the District’s 
website at vcmwd.org/Board/Board-Documents and then clicking the link listed below “live stream” on 
the page.  Meeting Documents: Board Meeting Packets (except for closed session materials) will be 
made available to the public once distributed to the Board. Please visit the District’s website at 
vcmwd.org/Board/Board-Documents for Agenda and related Board Meeting Documents.  

 
ROLL CALL 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 

At its option, the Board may approve the agenda, delete an item, reorder items and add an item to the 
agenda (Government Code Section 54954.2). 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

Comments and inquiries from the audience will be received on any matter not on the agenda, but within 
the jurisdiction of the Board. Comments and inquiries pertaining to an item on the agenda will be received 
during the deliberation of the agenda item (Government Code Section 54954.3). 

mailto:publiccomments@vcmwd.org
mailto:publiccomments@vcmwd.org
mailto:boardsecretary@vcmwd.org
http://vcmwd.org/Board/Board-Documents
http://vcmwd.org/Board/Board-Documents


Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 

 

  2     April 21, 2025 

CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 
 

Consent calendar items will be voted on together by a single motion unless separate action is requested 
by a Board member, staff or member of the audience. 
 

1. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Held Monday, March 17, 2025; 

2. Audit Demands and Wire Disbursements; 

3. Treasurer’s Report for Month Ending February 28, 2025; 

4. Quarterly Expense Reimbursement Disclosures (Jan. 1 – Mar. 31, 2024)  per Government 
Code Section 53065.5;  

5. Designation of Voting Delegate for the ACWA Elections (2026-27 Term); 

6. Resolution No. 2025-10, Authorizing Renewal to the Professional Services Agreement 
with ESRI for a 3 Year GIS Software Licensing and Maintenance Agreement; and 

7. Resolution No. 2025-11, Approving First Amendment to the Communication Site License 
Agreement with New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC for Use of Paradise Reservoir. 

 
ACTION ITEM(S) 
 

8. Review of Proposed Revisions to the Miscellaneous Water Meter Fees and Charges 
and Request to Set Public Hearing Date to Consider Approval of New Charges: 

 

A review of proposed revisions to the Miscellaneous Water Meter Fees and Charges (along with 
related administrative code amendments), and a request to set public hearing date to consider 
approval of new charges. 

 

a. Report by District Engineer 

b. Discussion 

c. Audience comments/questions 

d. If desired, authorize staff to set public hearing date  
 

9. Request to Reissue Concept Approval of the Rimrock Unit 3: 
 

Concept approval for Rimrock Unit 3 Track Nos. 4744-1, 4605, and 4652-1 [Project No. 01-00-00-
18039] will be requested. 
 

a. Report by District Engineer 
b. Discussion 
c. Audience comments/questions 
d. If desired, reissue concept approval 

 

10. Review of Budget Policies: 
 

The District’s budget policies as codified in Administrative Code Section 50.2 will be reviewed 
along with request to adopt Ordinance No. 2025-02 to amend Administrative Code Section 50.2, 
Budget Policies. 

 

a. Report by Director of Finance and Administration 
b. Discussion 
c. Audience comments/questions 
d. If desired, motion to adopt Ordinance No. 2025-02 



Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 

 

  3     April 21, 2025 

INFORMATION / POSSIBLE ACTION ITEM(S) 
 

11. Budgeting and Rate Considerations for Fiscal Year 2025-26: 
 

Consider budgeting and rate issues that impact the FY 2025-26 Budget. 
 

a. Report by General Manager 

b. Discussion 

c. Audience comments/questions 

d. Information item only, no action required 

 

12. San Diego County Water Authority (SDCWA) Board Meeting Summary: 
 

A report on the SDCWA’s Board of Directors’ Meeting of March 27, 2025 will be provided. 
 

a. Report by General Manager 

b. Discussion 

c. Audience comments/questions 

d. Information item only, no action required 

 

13. General Information: 
 

General Information items will be reviewed. 
 

a. Report by General Manager 

b. Discussion 

c. Audience comments/questions 

d. Information item only, no action required 

 
DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ITEMS  
 

14. Review of Board Per Diem: 
 

Board direction regarding initiating the process to adjust the Board of Directors’ per diem rate 

will be considered. 
 

a. Report by General Manager 

b. Discussion 

c. Audience comments/questions 

d. If desired, motion to initiate the process to adjust the per diem 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ AB1234 REPORTING* 
 

* Directors must provide brief reports on meetings/events attended in the performance of their official duties for which 
compensation or reimbursement is provided.   Authority: Government Code Section 53232.3. 



Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda 

 

  4     April 21, 2025 

CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S) 
 

At any time during the regular session, the Board may adjourn to closed session to consider litigation, 
personnel matters, or to discuss with legal counsel matters within the attorney-client privilege. 
Discussion of litigation is within the attorney-client privilege and may be held in closed session (per 
Government Code § 54956.9). 

 
15. A Closed Session will be held pursuant to the following item: 

 

• Government Code §54957 − Public Employee Appointment: 
Title:              General Manager 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

 
 

 

 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 

This agenda was posted at least 72 hours before the meeting in a location freely accessible to the 
public. No action may be taken on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except as provided 
by Government Code Section 54954.2. Any written materials provided to a majority of the Board of 
Directors within 72 hours prior to the meeting regarding any item on this agenda will be available for 
public inspection on the District’s website. The agenda is available for public review on the District’s 
website, http://www.vcmwd.org.  
 

For questions or request for information related to this agenda contact Kirsten Peraino, Board 
Secretary, at (760) 735-4517 or publiccomments@vcmwd.org. Upon request, this agenda will be 
made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 
202 of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person with a disability who requires a 
modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to the 
Board Secretary at least 48 hours before the meeting, if possible. 
 

 

— End of Agenda — 

http://www.vcmwd.org/
mailto:publiccomments@vcmwd.org


 

 

VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
 

MINUTES 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Monday, March 17, 2025 — 2:00 P.M. 

  
The Valley Center Municipal Water District Board of Directors’ meeting was called to order 
by President Ferro at 2:00 PM. In the Board Room at 29300 Valley Center Rd.; Valley Center, 
CA 92082, and livestreamed on the District’s website at www.vcmwd.org.  

 
ROLL CALL 
 

Board Members Present: Directors Ferro, Holtz, Smith, Ness, and Stehly. 
 

Board Members Absent: None. 
 

Staff Members Present: General Manager Arant, District Engineer Grabbe, Director of IT Pilve, 
Director of Finance & Administration Pugh, Director of Operations and Facilities Lovelady, 
Manager of Accounting/Deputy Director of Finance & Administration Velasquez; Engineering 
Services Supervisor Nikrasch, Executive Assistant/Board Secretary Peraino, and General 
Counsel de Sousa present in-person. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT(S) 
 

President Ferro established for the record the process by which public comments are received 
by the Board; this process was also described in the Agenda for the meeting. 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 
 

Consent calendar items will be voted on together by a single motion unless separate action is 
requested by a Board member, staff or member of the audience. 

 
1. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Held Tuesday, February 18, 2025; 

2. Audit Demands for Check Nos. 171040 – 171234 from February 7 – March 6, 2025 and 
Wire Disbursements for the Month Ending February 28, 2025; 

3. Treasurer’s Report for Month Ending January 31, 2025; 

4. Adoption of Resolution No. 2025-06 to Affirm the District’s Authorized Debt Limit per 
Ordinance   No. 171,  Effective January 1, 2025;  

5. Adoption of Resolution No. 2025-07 Setting Public Hearing Date for Water Availability 
Charges; and 

6. Adoption of Resolution No. 2025-08 Concurring in the Nomination of Melody McDonald, 

for Re-Election to the ACWA‒JPIA Executive Committee. 

 
Action: Upon motion by Smith, seconded by Ness; and carried with five (5) affirmative votes, 

the previously listed consent calendar items were approved. 
 

http://www.vcmwd.org/


Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 

 

2   March 17, 2025 

ACTION ITEM(S) 
 

7. Adoption of Resolution No. 2025-09 Approving the District’s Statement of Investment 

Policy and Renewing the Authority Delegated to the Treasurer:  
 

Director of Finance and Administration Pugh facilitated a review of the District's investment 
policy (as required by the Government Code Section 53646(a)(2) and the District’s 
Administrative Code §50.1(j)), as well as a review of the investment authority delegated to the 
Treasurer (as required by Government Code §53607 and the District’s Administrative Code 
§40.6). Both of which must be reconfirmed annually by the Board. The District’s Investment 
Policy has three objectives: 
 

1. Safety: To preserve capital, limit investments to the types of securities authorized, and 
diversify the investment portfolio; 

2. Liquidity:  Maintain sufficient liquidity to meet the District’s cash flow requirements; and 

3. Yield: Attain a market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles, taking into 
account the investment risk constraints and liquidity needs. 

 

Mr. Pugh briefly reviewed the performance measurement goal – Return on Investments. While 
seeking to preserve capital and maintain a level of liquidity necessary to meet cash flow 
requirements, our rate of return, on an annualized basis, shall be at least equal to the average 
rate of return on one year U.S. Treasury Bonds.  The weighted average return on all investments 
for calendar year 2024 was 4.377%, compared to the 12-month rolling average on U.S. Treasury 
Bonds of 4.693%. The District’s rate of return is 0.316 basis points or 6.73% below the 
benchmark.  
 

Staff recommended the Board adopt Resolution No. 2025-09 approving the District’s Statement 
of Investment Policy and renew the authority delegated to the Treasurer to invest and reinvest 
District funds. 
 

Action: Upon motion by Holtz, seconded by Stehly; and carried with five (5) affirmative votes, 
the following Resolution was approved. 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-09 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT  

APPROVING THE STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT POLICY AND  
RENEWING THE DELEGATION OF INVESTMENT AUTHORITY 

TO THE TREASURER 
 

 was adopted by the following vote, to wit:  
 
  AYES: Directors Ferro, Holtz, Smith, Ness, and Stehly. 
  NOES: None 
    ABSENT: None 

 
8. Concept Approval for the Rimrock Unit 3 Development Project: 
 

Action: Agenda item pulled. 



Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 

 

3   March 17, 2025 

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S) 
 

9. Closeout Report for the McNally and Mizpah Reservoir Paint and Recoating Project: 
 

The Closeout Report for the McNally and Mizpah Reservoir Paint and Recoating Project (“Project”) 
was provided by Engineering Services Supervisor Jeson Nikrasch.  Project background, details, 
and pictures were presented.  The McNally Reservoir is a 90-foot diameter by 43-foot tall 2 million-
gallon above-ground welded steel potable water reservoir, constructed in 1956.  Mizpah Reservoir 
is a 71-foot diameter by 35-foot tall 1 million-gallon above-ground welded steel potable water 
reservoir, constructed in 1967.  Both reservoirs were last recoated in 2007.  
 

The Engineer’s estimate at the time of bid was $2,300,000.  Capital Industrial Coatings (CIC), 
LLC, was qualified as the lowest responsive and responsible bidder for the low bid amount of 
$2,044,245, the next second lowest bidder came in at $2,342,227. The Notice of Award was 
issued on November 6, 2023, and the Notice to Proceed was issued on January 8, 2024.  
 
District staff issued three (3) change orders, totaling a net increase of $25,872 and 145 
additional calendar days for a total of 305 calendar days (original contract completion was 160 
days).  The Notice of Completion was issued on October 14, 2025, for a total construction 
duration of 280 calendar days.  The final construction cost for the project at $2,070,177.   
 

Funding for the project was originally established in the FY 2023-24 Annual Budget in the 
amount of $2,250,000.  A mid-year adjustment was made increasing the project budget to 
$2,400,000 when the project was awarded later in the fiscal year.  The project was completed 
under budget, allowing $85,000 to be transferred to the Old Castle Phase 2 Pipeline 
Replacement Project and $105,000 to be transferred to the North Broadway Pipeline Relocation 
Project, leaving $713 to be recaptured for other capital projects. 
 
Action: Informational item only, no action required. 

 
10. San Diego County Water Authority (SDCWA) Board Meeting Summary: 

 

A report on the SDCWA’s Board of Directors’ Meeting of February 27, 2025 was provided. 
 

Action: Informational item only, no action required. 

 
11. General Information:  

 

General Manager Arant provided highlights of the District’s December Status Report. 
 

Action:  Informational item only, no action required. 

 
DISTRICT GENERAL COUNSEL’S ITEM(S) 
 

None. 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ AB1234 REPORTS ON MEETINGS ATTENDED 
 

Director Smith reported on his virtual attendance at the ACWA Quarterly Policy Committee Meeting on 
March 13, 2025. 



Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 

 

4   March 17, 2025 

CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S) 
 

At any time during the regular session, the Board may adjourn to closed session to consider litigation, 
personnel matters, or to discuss with legal counsel matters within the attorney-client privilege. 
Discussion of litigation is within the attorney-client privilege and may be held in closed session (per 
Government Code § 54956.9). 

 
12. A Closed Session was called by President Ferro at 2:39 PM pursuant to the following two 

items: 
 

Government Code §54957 − Public Employee Performance Evaluation: 
Unrepresented Employee:       General Manager 

 

Government Code §54957.6 − Conference with Labor Negotiators: 
Agency Designated Representatives:  Board of Directors 
Unrepresented Employee:    General Manager 

 
RECONVENE 

 

Action: The Board came out of closed session at 3:31 PM with no reportable action. 

 
13. Approval of General Manager’s Amended Employment Agreement and Adoption of 

Ordinance No. 2025-01 Amending Administrative Code Section 8.9 to Reflect 
Adjustment to the General Manager’s Compensation: 

 

Prior to taking final action on an executive’s compensation, an oral report summarizing the 
recommended action must be made in open session per the Brown Act.  General Counsel de 
Sousa reported that the Board had conducted its annual performance evaluation and 
compensation review of the General Manager.  Based upon the discussions and completion of 
successful negotiations, an amended Employment Agreement to be effective retroactively to 
January 1, 2025, increasing the General Manager’s annual compensation by 4.6%, from 
$266,190.70 to $278,435.48, along with a performance bonus of $17,500 to be awarded March 
17, 2025, was presented for approval. 
 

Action:  Upon motion by Smith, seconded by Ness; motion to approve the following Ordinance 
passed unanimously: 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2025-01 
 

ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

AMENDING THE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE TO  
PROVIDE FOR CHANGES IN THE AMENDED 

AGREEMENT FOR THE GENERAL MANAGER 
 

Was adopted by the following vote, to wit: 

  AYES: Directors Ferro, Holtz, Smith, Ness, and Stehly 
  NOES: None 
    ABSENT: None 

 
 



Valley Center Municipal Water District 
Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes 

 

5   March 17, 2025 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Action:  Upon motion by Smith, seconded by Ness; motion passed with five (5) affirmative votes, 
the regular meeting of the Board of Directors was adjourned at 3:33 PM. 

 
ATTEST:       ATTEST: 

 
 

 

 

____________________________    _____________________________ 

Kirsten N. Peraino, Secretary       Enrico P. Ferro, President 























VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S REPORT - SUMMARY

February 28,2025

ACTIVE DEPOSITS

Checking Accounts
Deposits with Fiscal Agents

TOTAL ACTIVE DEPOSITS

Cost Basis

$191,247.16

S191.247.16

INVESTMENTS Market Average

Value Yield Percent

Money Market Funds $21,262,859.96 4.31% 53.499% $21,252,607.99

CAMP Term $5,160,454.80 5.16% 12.587% $5,000,000.00

U.S. Treasury Notes 200,000.00 4.29% 0.499% 198,161.95

Federal Agencies Securities 10,785,895.47 4.19% 27.199% 10,804,827.35

Certificates of Deposit, insured 2.488.241.84 4.20% 6.216% 2.469.456.28

TOTAL INVESTMENTS $39,897,452.07 4.38% 100.000% $39,725,053.57

TOTAL ALL FUNDS

TOTAL ALL FUNDS (PRIOR MONTH - JANUARY 2025)

S39.916.300.73

$40,823,575.27

Maturity Analysis of Investments

Money Market Funds
Maturity within one year
Maturity later than one year
Total Investments

Weighted Average Days to Maturity
Maximum permitted single investment maturity is 5 years.

Percent

53.499%

18.046%

28.455%

100.000%

360

Cost Basis

$21,252,607.99

7,168,755.22

11.303.690.36

$39.725.053.57

Securitv

LAIF

T Bills

T Bills

Term

1 day

3 months

6 months

Yield Comparative

Yield

4.333%

4.330%

4.300%

Securitv Term

12 mo. rolling T Bond 1 year
T Bonds 1 year

T Bonds 2 years

Yield

4.581%

4.190%

4.210%

Sufficient funds are available to meet the next six month's expenditure requirements. All investments are in compliance with the
District's adopted statement of investment policy. Market values for the Governmental / Federal Securities

and Certificates of Deposit were provided by Zions Capital Advisors.

Revi&w€d by James WPugh,
04/03/25

Treasurer

04/03/25

eceived by Gary T. Arant, General Manager Date



ACTIVE DEPOSITS Cost Basis
Checking Accounts:

California Bank & Trust $162,127.79
California Bank & Trust $3,500.00
California Bank & Trust $23,221.42
Petty Cash $1,400.00
Zions $997.95

$191,247.16

INVESTMENTS Face Value Purchase Maturity Market Current
or Rating Date Date Value Yield

   Money Market Funds:
Local Agency Investment Fund $7,356,831.21 4.33% $7,356,831.21
County of San Diego Investment Fund $2,665,145.79 3.49% 2,689,469.16
Zions Institutional Liquidity Management $651,016.37 4.27% 651,016.37
CAMP $10,589,866.59 4.51% 10,555,291.25

$21,262,859.96 4.31% $21,252,607.99
  CAMP Term:  

CAMP Term 5.16% 5,000,000            07/17/24 04/11/25 5,160,454.80 5.16% 5,000,000.00

$5,160,454.80 5.16% $5,000,000.00
  U.S. Treasury Notes:  

U S Treasury Notes 4.250% 200,000               10/19/23 10/15/25 200,000.00 4.29% 198,161.95

$200,000.00 4.29% $198,161.95
  Federal Agencies Securities - CB&T, a subsidiary of Zion Bank 

Federal Home Loan Banks 0.80% 250,000 07/21/21 07/21/25 246,568.77 0.80% $250,000.00
Federal Home Ln Bnk 5.250% 1,000,000 04/12/24 04/10/29 1,004,644.79 5.25% 1,000,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 2.15% 500,000 03/14/22 03/14/25 499,668.53 2.15% 500,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 0.80% 350,000 03/16/21 03/16/26 337,829.12 0.80% 350,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 1.00% 125,000 06/30/21 06/30/26 119,869.22 1.00% 125,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 4.40% 200,000 01/14/25 07/14/26 199,840.22 4.40% 200,000.00
Federal Farm Credit Bks 4.480% 600,000 08/26/24 08/26/26 600,737.33 4.48% 600,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 4.682% 350,000 08/30/24 08/26/26 349,998.91 4.68% 350,000.00
Federal Farm Credit Bks Bds 4.480% 400,000 09/03/24 09/03/26 400,055.63 4.48% 400,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 1.05% 250,000 10/15/21 10/15/26 238,059.61 1.05% 250,000.00
Federal Home Ln Bk Bds 4.500% 300,000 11/13/24 11/13/26 300,304.78 4.50% 300,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 3.000% 250,000 04/04/24 02/25/27 245,434.28 3.11% 240,946.33
Federal Farm Cr Bks 4.620% 500,000 09/24/24 03/17/27 499,296.70 4.62% 500,000.00
Federal Natl Mtg Assn 4.500% 550,000 02/03/25 01/28/28 550,665.71 4.50% 549,725.00
Federal Farm Cr Bks 4.375% 700,000 02/28/25 02/25/28 699,485.89 4.38% 700,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 4.620% 500,000 12/26/24 12/26/28 500,580.73 4.62% 500,000.00
Federal Farm Credit Bank 4.970% 500,000 04/12/24 03/27/29 501,212.03 4.99% 498,250.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 5.00% 1,000,000 07/09/24 07/09/29 1,000,229.30 5.00% 1,000,000.00
Federal Home Loan Banks 4.700% 1,000,000 07/30/24 07/30/29 1,004,200.49 4.70% 1,000,000.00
Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 4.125% 1,000,000 08/13/24 08/13/29 987,427.23 4.16% 990,906.02
Federal Home Loan Banks 4.930% 500,000 02/25/25 02/25/30 499,786.20 4.93% 500,000.00

$10,785,895.47 4.19% $10,804,827.35
  Certificates of Deposit - CB&T, a subsidiary of Zion Bank 

Morgan Stanley 1.50% 230,000               07/27/20 04/16/25 229,136.83 1.49% 230,971.17
HSBC Bank 1.30% 245,000               05/08/20 05/07/25 243,596.44 1.30% 244,939.57
USAA Federal Savings Bank 5.300% 250,000               10/06/23 09/26/25 251,762.86 5.30% 249,873.58
Citibank NA 5.300% 250,000               09/29/23 09/29/25 251,337.32 5.30% 249,871.81
Eastern Svgs Bk Fsb Hunt Vy 5.250% 245,000               10/18/23 10/20/25 246,585.31 5.25% 244,937.14
Federal Svgs Bk Chicago II 4.700% 250,000               06/26/24 06/26/28 253,303.51 4.70% 250,000.00
First Fndtn Bk Irvine Ca 4.600% 250,000               05/10/24 05/10/29 253,093.19 4.60% 250,000.00
Toyota Finl Svgs Bk Hend Nv 4.600% 250,000               05/14/24 05/14/29 253,100.53 4.60% 250,000.00
Customers Bk Phoenixville Pa 4.700% 250,000               06/11/24 06/11/29 254,089.64 4.71% 249,431.16
Sallie Mae Bk Murray Utah 4.500% 250,000               07/17/24 07/17/29 252,236.21 4.51% 249,431.85

$2,488,241.84 4.20% $2,469,456.28

Average
       TOTAL  INVESTMENTS $39,897,452.07 4.379% $39,725,053.57

       TOTAL  ALL  FUNDS $39,916,300.73

February 28, 2025
TREASURER'S REPORT - DETAIL

VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Page 2



VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S REPORT - GRAPHS

February 28, 2025

$10
$12
$14
$16
$18
$20
$22
$24
$26
$28
$30
$32
$34
$36
$38
$40
$42
$44
$46
$48

$10
$12
$14
$16
$18
$20
$22
$24
$26
$28
$30
$32
$34
$36
$38
$40
$42
$44
$46
$48

Fe
b 

20
15

Au
g 

20
15

Fe
b 

20
16

Au
g 

20
16

Fe
b 

20
17

Au
g 

20
17

Fe
b 

20
18

Au
g 

20
18

Fe
b 

20
19

Au
g 

20
19

Fe
b 

20
20

Au
g 

20
20

Fe
b 

20
21

Au
g 

20
21

Fe
b 

20
22

Au
g 

20
22

Fe
b 

20
23

Au
g 

20
23

Fe
b 

20
24

Au
g 

20
24

Fe
b 

20
25

Total Investment Portfolio
in Millions

Page 3



VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S REPORT - GRAPHS

44,867.00

February 28, 2025

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

Fe
b 

20
15

Au
g 

20
15

Fe
b 

20
16

Au
g 

20
16

Fe
b 

20
17

Au
g 

20
17

Fe
b 

20
18

Au
g 

20
18

Fe
b 

20
19

Au
g 

20
19

Fe
b 

20
20

Au
g 

20
20

Fe
b 

20
21

Au
g 

20
21

Fe
b 

20
22

Au
g 

20
22

Fe
b 

20
23

Au
g 

20
23

Fe
b 

20
24

Au
g 

20
24

Fe
b 

20
25

Investment Portfolio Composition

L.A.I.F. S.D. Co. Treasurer Money Market CDs Govt./Fed. Securities CAMP CAMP Term

100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

0%

Page 4



VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S REPORT - GRAPHS

February 28, 2025

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

Fe
b 

20
15

Au
g 

20
15

Fe
b 

20
16

Au
g 

20
16

Fe
b 

20
17

Au
g 

20
17

Fe
b 

20
18

Au
g 

20
18

Fe
b 

20
19

Au
g 

20
19

Fe
b 

20
20

Au
g 

20
20

Fe
b 

20
21

Au
g 

20
21

Fe
b 

20
22

Au
g 

20
22

Fe
b 

20
23

Au
g 

20
23

Fe
b 

20
24

Au
g 

20
24

Fe
b 

20
25

Weighted Average Days to Maturity

Page 5



VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S REPORT - GRAPHS

44,867.00

February 28, 2025

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

0.0

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

Fe
b 

20
15

Au
g 

20
15

Fe
b 

20
16

Au
g 

20
16

Fe
b 

20
17

Au
g 

20
17

Fe
b 

20
18

Au
g 

20
18

Fe
b 

20
19

Au
g 

20
19

Fe
b 

20
20

Au
g 

20
20

Fe
b 

20
21

Au
g 

20
21

Fe
b 

20
22

Au
g 

20
22

Fe
b 

20
23

Au
g 

20
23

Fe
b 

20
24

Au
g 

20
24

Fe
b 

20
25

Yield Comparisons
in Percentages

VCMWD LAIF Int. 12-mo. rolling T-Bond

Page 6



INVESTMENTS PURCHASED

Purchase Maturity Face Expected
Date Security Date Cost Value Yield

CAMP, CB&T, a subsidiary of Zion Bank 
07/09/24 Federal home Loan Banks 5.00% 07/09/29 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 5.000%
07/17/24 Sallie Mae Bk Murray Utah 4.50% 07/17/29 249,375.00 250,000.00 4.500%
07/30/24 Federal Home Loan Banks 4.70% 07/30/29 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 4.700%
07/17/24 CAMP Term 5.16% 04/11/25 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 5.160%
08/26/24 Federal Farm Credit Bks 5.460% 08/26/26 600,000.00 600,000.00 5.460%
08/30/24 Federal Home Loan Banks 5.520% 08/26/26 350,000.00 350,000.00 5.520%
08/13/24 Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 4.125% 08/13/29 1,000,000.00 990,000.00 4.125%
08/16/24 Federal Home Loan Banks 0.00% 08/21/24 500,000.00 499,636.11 0.000%
09/03/24 Federal Farm Credit Bks Bds 5.500% 09/03/26 400,000.00 400,000.00 5.500%
09/24/24 Federal Farm Cr Bks 4.620% 03/17/27 500,000.00 500,000.00 4.620%
09/27/24 Federal Home Ln Bks 4.570% 03/20/26 500,000.00 500,000.00 4.570%
10/30/24 Federal Home Loan Banks 4.750% 04/28/26 500,000.00 500,000.00 4.750%
11/12/24 Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 5.000% 11/12/27 500,000.00 500,000.00 5.000%
11/13/24 Federal Home Ln Bk Bds 4.500% 11/13/26 300,000.00 300,000.00 4.500%
12/26/24 Federal Home Loan Banks 4.620% 12/26/28 500,000.00 500,000.00 4.620%
01/14/25 Federal Home Loan Banks 4.400% 07/14/26 200,000.00 200,000.00 4.400%
02/03/25 Federal Natl Mtg Assn 4.500% 01/28/28 550,000.00 549,725.00 4.500%
02/25/25 Federal Farm Cr Bks 4.930% 02/25/30 500,000.00 500,000.00 4.930%
02/28/25 Federal Home Loan Banks 4.375% 02/25/30 700,000.00 700,000.00 4.375%

INVESTMENTS MATURED

Purchase Maturity Face Yield to
Date Security Date Cost Value Maturity

CAMP, CB&T, a subsidiary of Zion Bank 
04/17/24 Federal Home Ln Mtg Cp Adj 6.050% 07/17/24 500,000.00 500,000.00 6.050%
10/30/23 Federal Home Loan Bank Cons 5.600% 07/30/24 400,000.00 400,000.00 5.600%
07/29/21 Medallion Bank 0.40% 07/22/24 245,000.00 245,000.00 0.400%
08/16/24 Federal Home Loan Banks 0.00% 08/21/24 500,000.00 499,636.11 0.000%
08/30/21 Federal Home Loan Banks 0.500% 08/28/24 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.500%
08/28/23 Federal Home Loan Banks 5.500% 08/28/24 250,000.00 250,000.00 5.500%
08/22/23 Federal Home Loan Banks 5.450% 09/20/24 500,000.00 500,000.00 5.450%
03/24/21 Federal Home Loan Banks 0.50% 09/24/24 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.500%
09/30/21 Federal Home Loan Banks 0.50% 09/30/24 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.500%
09/03/21 Synchrony Bank 0.55% 09/03/24 125,000.00 125,000.00 0.550%
04/24/23 Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 5.00% 10/24/24 40,000.00 40,000.00 5.000%
01/27/23 Federal Home Ln Mtg Corp 5.15% 10/28/24 480,000.00 479,850.12 5.150%
11/04/20 Federal Farm Credit Bank 0.44% 11/04/24 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.440%
05/11/22 UBS Bank 3.00% 11/12/24 120,000.00 119,999.87 3.000%
03/10/22 Federal Home Loan Banks 3.500% 12/10/24 500,000.00 499,944.71 3.500%
11/30/23 Cross Riv Bk Teaneck N J 5.500% 12/30/24 164,000.00 163,933.99 5.500%
10/30/24 Federal Home Loan Banks 4.750% 01/28/25 500,000.00 500,000.00 4.750%
11/12/24 Federal Hom Ln Mtg Corp 5.000% 02/12/25 500,000.00 500,000.00 5.000%
02/18/21 Federal Home Loan Banks 0.40% 02/18/25 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.400%
09/27/24 Federal Home Ln Bks 4.570% 02/20/25 500,000.00 500,000.00 4.570%
05/27/21 Federal Home Loan Banks 0.625% 02/27/25 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.625%
05/27/21 Federal Home Loan Banks 0.625% 02/27/25 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.625%

JULY 1, 2024 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2025
TREASURER'S REPORT - TRANSACTIONS

VALLEY CENTER MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Page 7















































































































April 21, 2025        
 
 

TO:  Board of Directors 
 

FROM: Gary Arant, General Manager  
 

SUBJECT: BUDGETING AND RATE CONSIDERATIONS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-26 
  
  

PURPOSE: 
 

To provide the Board with the opportunity to consider budgeting and rate issues that impact 
the FY 2025-26 Budget, which is currently under development. 
 
 

SUMMARY: 
 

In early 2024, the Board had extensive discussion about the financial challenges and 
opportunities ahead for the District. These discussions were done in a series of workshops 
under the title of “Headwinds”. 
 
For FY 2024-25: 
 

During these workshops, Board and staff explored several potential changes to the processes 
involving rate setting, CIP budgeting, and the development of fixed revenues.  For fiscal year 
(FY) 2024-25, several changes were implemented: 
 

• Rates: 
 

MWD Readiness to Serve and Capacity Reservation Fees ‒ Rather than incorporating 

these MWD fixed charges totaling $1,081,383 into the commodity rate along with the other 
fixed charges, these charges are now being billed as $7.50 per ¾ meter equivalent as an 
“MWD Fixed Charge” on the monthly water bill.   Had this charge been incorporated into 
the wholesale commodity rate, it would have resulted in a $92.00 per acre foot increase in 
the commodity rate or an additional rate increase of 3.4% for domestic and 4.5% for 
PSAWR customers. 

 

• Capital Improvements: 
 

Another change coming out of the “Headwinds” discussion was the approach the District 
used for budgeting the Capital Improvement Program.  Historically, each FY budget 
identified a new CIP to be funded in the upcoming FY. However, these projects were 
identified and, in some cases, were initiated prior to knowing if sufficient funds would 
actually be available. Two very wet years resulting in significant revenue losses in those 
years, coupled with uncertainty about future water sales, brought a new reality to how the 
District would approach CIP funding. 
 

For the FY 2024-25 Budget, the District created two categories of CIP, one for projects with 
prior approval and have existing carry-over funding from the prior FY, and one for 
aspirational projects (identified in Budget Appendix “E”) which would proceed if funds 
become available.  It was also established that staff would return to the Board in early 2025 
with recommendations to move forward on any selected of the Appendix “E” projects within 
FY 2024-25. 

 



2 

At this point, staff does not recommend moving forward on any of the major Appendix 
“E” aspirational projects.   
 

While the District’s financial status has improved in the current fiscal year, future water sales 
are still uncertain and conditions have not improved sufficiently to recommend any additions 
from the “Appendix E” project list to the currently funded CIP for FY 2024-25.  Additional CIP 
will be identified for funding in the FY 2025-26 Budget process currently underway.  However, 
staff is recommending a minor reallocation to the FY 2024-25 funding to open a planning and 
engineering account for the recoating of the Reidy Canyon Reservoir in FY 2025-26 ($50,000). 
Reidy Canyon Reservoir is exhibiting rapid coating failure and needs to be addressed as soon 
as possible. However, any major expenditures on this project will actually occur in FY 2025-26.   
 

For the balance of FY 2024-25, our Engineering Department will focus on finalizing the North 
County ESP Project funded by the SDCWA, moving forward on the CIP which has carry-over 
funding from FY 2023-24 and processing a wide array of small private sector projects. 

 
For FY 2025-26: 
 

For the upcoming FY 2025-26, staff recommends that the Board consider implementation of 
two other concepts discussed during the “Headwinds” process i.e., an additional fixed charge 
and a Water Capital Improvement Charge. 
 

• Additional Fixed Charges: 
 

SDCWA Fixed Transportation Charge – For the CY 2025 rates, the SDCWA collected 
40% of their Transportation Costs as a fixed charge to their member agencies. As a result, 
VCMWD was billed $1,450,000 in fixed Transportation Charges which was incorporated 
into the wholesale commodity cost, based upon 11,700 AF of sales at $124 per AF.  The 
SDCWA intends to continue this charge for the 2026 calendar year, but it will be based on 
having 50% of their transportation rate fixed, rather than 40%. This will raise the charge to 
VCMWD by at least $145,000, to a total of $1,595,000 which represents a $136 per AF 
cost on the commodity rate. 

 

As an alternative for VCMWD, the SDCWA’s new Transportation Fixed Rate could be fully 
or partially captured as an additional fixed charge on the monthly water bill. At the full 
amount, it is estimated that this would translate into a monthly charge of $11.00 month per 
¾” meter equivalent.  However, this would also remove $136 per AF from the commodity 
rate, or -5% offset for domestic and -6.7% for PSAWR. 

 
• Water Capital Improvement Charge ‒ One of the concepts also discussed during the 

“Headwinds” process was the possible implementation of a Water Capital Improvement 
Charge, similar to the type of charge implemented two years ago for the Moosa 
Wastewater Service Area.  Staff is pleased to report that, after a public outreach program 
explaining the need for and use of the charge, the $12/month per Equivalent Dwelling Unit 
(EDU) has been well accepted by the Moosa Service Area rate payers. 

 

Staff would ask the Board to again consider a similar Water Capital Improvement Charge 
to fund water system improvements.  It is estimated that such a charge could generate the 
following amounts which could be contributed solely to CIP: 

 
 
 



3 

Monthly Charge   
(3/4” Meter*)  

Annual Revenue                   
*Based on 9,109 active meters. 

  $5.00    $730,000.00 

$10.00 $1,460,000.00 

$12.00 $1,750,000.00 

$15.00 $2,190,000.00 

 
Based upon current SRF interest rates (2.2%), these amounts could generate leveraged 
capital amounts as follows: 
 

Capital Charge 
Revenue 

20 Year Loan 
Leveraged Capital 

30 Year Loan 
Leveraged Capital 

   $730,000.00 $11.8 M $15.9 M 

$1,400,000.00 $22.5 M $30.0 M  

$1,700,000.00 $27.4 M $37.1 M 

$2,200,000.00 $35.4 M $48.0 M 

 
Conclusion: 
 

Staff feels that both concepts, a Fixed Transportation Charge and Water Capital Improvement 
Charge are worthy of the Board’s review and consideration for FY 2025-26.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 

After review and discussion provide staff with the Board’s initial feedback and direction on the 
potential development and implementation of a fixed SDCWA Transportation Charge and / or 
a Water Capital Improvement Charge for the FY 2025-26 Budget. 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  
   
 
  
_________________________  
Gary Arant 
General Manager 



 
 

 
SUMMARY OF FORMAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING 

MARCH 27, 2025 
 
1. Administrative and Finance Committee Work Plan for Calendar Year 2025 and 2026. 

The Board adopted the Administrative and Finance Committee Work Plan for Calendar Years 2025 
and 2026, with the addition of direction to complete a comprehensive rate structure review by 
December 2027.  
 

  

2. Engineering and Operations Committee Work Plan for Calendar Years 2025 and 2026. 
The Board adopted the Engineering and Operations Committee Work Plan for Calendar Years 2025 
and 2026. 
 

  

3.
  

Imported Water Committee Work Plan for Calendar Years 2025 and 2026. 
The Board adopted the Imported Water Committee Work Plan for Calendar Years 2025 and 2026. 
 

  

4.
  

Legislation and Public Outreach Committee Work Plan for Calendar Years 2025 and 2026.  
The Board adopted the Legislation & Public Outreach Committee Work Plan for Calendar Years 2025 
and 2026. 
 

  

5. Water Planning and Environmental Committee Work Plan for Calendar Years 2025 and 2026. 
The Board adopted the Water Planning and Environmental Committee Work Plan for Calendar Years 
2025 and 2026. 
 

  

6. Monthly Treasurer’s Report on Investments and Cash Flow. 
 The Board noted and filed the Treasurer’s report. 

  

 
7. 

 
Professional services contract with DCSE, Inc., to provide continued maintenance for the Water 
Authority’s Data Archival and Invoicing System.  
The Board authorized the General Manager to award a professional services contract to DCSE, Inc., 
for continued maintenance of the Data Archival and Invoicing System (DAIS), for a period of two 
years with an option to extend for an additional two years, for a not-to-exceed amount of $220,000. 
 

  

8. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Amendment to the public works services contract with OneSource Distributors, LLC, for 
Preventative Maintenance Plus services. 
The Board authorized the General Manager to execute the First Amendment to the contract with 
OneSource Distributors, LLC, for Preventative Maintenance Plus services for five medium voltage 
and three low voltage Rockwell Automation variable frequency drives, with such non-material 
modifications as approved by the General Manager, or General Counsel, for a period of two years, 
for a not-to-exceed amount of $282,760, increasing the authorized cumulative amount from 
$141,381, to $424, 141, and authorized the General Manager, or designee, to execute the 
amendment.  
    
 
 

  



 

 2 

9. 
 
 
 
10. 
 
 
 
 

Butterfly Valve procurement for the Ramona Pipeline Buried Valves Replacement project. 
The Board authorized the General Manager, or designee, to reject seven bids and solicit new bids 
for 23 butterfly valves. 
 
Increase the not-to-exceed amount for the Lease with North County Transit District for Operations 
and Maintenance storage.  
The Board approved an increase to the not-to-exceed amount of the Lease with the North County 
Transit District (NCTD) for the Operations and Maintenance Department’s heavy equipment 
storage by $5,000, increasing the authorized cumulative amount from $250,000 to $255,000. 
 

11. 
 

Amendment to Professional Services Contract with Flume, Inc. for Water Use Data Analysis and 
Installation of Flow Sensor Devices.  
The Board approved the amendment, with such non-material modifications as approved by the 
General Counsel or General Manager, to the professional services contract with Flume, Inc., to update 
the water use dashboard and implement a direct distribution program, increase the contract amount by 
$349,930, to be funded by the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California Member Agency 
Administered Program, for a new not-to-exceed amount of $449,930, and authorized the General 
Manager, or designee, to execute the amendment. 
 

  

12. The Board approved the minutes of the Formal Board of Directors’ meeting of February 27, 2025.   
    
   
 



1 

April 21, 2025 
 
 
TO:  Honorable President and Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Gary T. Arant, General Manager 
 
SUBJECT:   LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY REPORT – APRIL 2025 
  
  
PURPOSE: 
 
To provide the Board of Directors with an update on current and developing legislative and 
regulatory matters that may impact District operations.  
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Advanced Clean Fleets Regulation 
 
The California Air Resources Board (CARB) has delayed bringing Assembly Bill 1594 
Amendments to the Advanced Clean Fleets Regulation (ACF Amendments) for CARB approval 
following recent stakeholder input. CARB will bring the ACF Amendments to a board hearing 
later in 2025 to allow time for public comment.  Potential amendments include the definition of 
public agency utility and utility-specialized vehicles, necessary changes to the Zero-Emission 
Vehicle Purchase & Daily Usage exemptions to allow replacements without regard to the model 
year of the vehicle being replaced and necessary changes to the Daily Usage exemption. 
 
Lead and Copper Rule Improvements 
 
As of April 2025, the EPA has requested a 60-day pause in ongoing legal proceedings related 
to the Lead and Copper Rule Improvements (LCRI) to thoroughly evaluate the regulation and 
consider possible changes to the LCRI requirements finalized in October 2024. While the LCRI 
remains in effect, its future is uncertain. Possible changes may include amendments to the 
rule, delay in implementation or utilizing legislative tools such as the Congressional Review Act 
to overturn the LCRI. Such actions could reinstate the 2021 Lead and Copper Rule Revisions, 
which had less stringent requirements. Staff continues to monitor potential regulatory changes 
that may affect compliance obligations and timelines. 
 
Assembly Bill 810 (Irwin) – Internet Websites and Email Addresses 
 
If passed, AB 810 would require local agencies, including special districts, to begin using a 
“.gov” or “.ca.gov” website domain name for public internet websites and employee email 
addresses by January 1, 2029. Special districts were exempted from similar legislation passed 
in 2023. Assembly Member Irwin has introduced AB 810 to include compliance by special 
districts, school districts, joint powers authorities or other political subdivisions.  
 
AB 810 would require the District to register and obtain a domain with either the Cybersecurity 
and Infrastructure Agency for a “.gov” domain or the California Department of Technology for 
a “.ca.gov” domain. Compliance would require redirecting the District’s current domain name 
and email addresses to a new required “.gov” or “.ca.gov”, and over time, the District would 



2 

need to update public information, such as social media platforms, business cards, signage, 
billing information/materials and notify customers of new information.  
 
Low Income Water Rate Assistance (LIRA) 
 
Two competing LIRA bills have been introduced this legislative session. Senator Durazo 
introduced Senate Bill 350 (SB 350) and the California Municipal Utilities Association (CMUA) 
cosponsored Assembly Bill 532 (AB 532), introduced by Assembly Member Ransom.  AB 350 
authorizes a water rate assistance program to be administered by the State and does not seek 
to fund the program through water ratepayer contributions. However, no funding source for the 
program has been identified and several concerns regarding implementation requirements 
remain. Senator Durazo’s office has indicated a willingness to work through water agencies’ 
concerns and has stated SB 350 will be a two-year bill.  
 
AB 352 authorizes a water rate assistance program that is limited to disadvantaged 
communities and small systems, which would not benefit District customers. AB 352 also 
includes requirements to track and report the status of “progress to expand low-income water 
rate assistance” to the State. As water agencies are already overburdened with regulatory data 
collection and reporting requirements, the District is opposed to any additional reporting 
requirements.  
 
Staff is participating in the SDCWA LIRA working group and the CMUA LIRA Strike-Team 
working group and monitoring both bills as they work through the legislative process.  
 
Water Loss Performance Standards – Break Registry 
 
The State Water Board released draft data collection requirements for the Break Registry water 
agencies are required to implement as part of the Water Loss Performance Standards. Staff 
has significant concerns regarding the draft requirements and participated in a SDCWA 
working group to develop comments provided to the State Water Board. It is anticipated the 
State Water Board will provide a draft revision to the proposed requirements in April. Staff will 
continue to monitor and advocate for appropriate data collection requirements.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
No action required, informational item only. 
 
PREPARED BY:     SUBMITTED BY:     
 

 
_________________________   _________________________ 
Alisa Nichols     Gary Arant 
Special Projects and Regulatory   General Manager  
Compliance Manager 



 1     January 2025 
April 21, 2025   Status Report 

April 21, 2025 
 
 
TO:  Honorable President & Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Gary T. Arant, General Manager 
 
SUBJECT: DISTRICT STATUS REPORT – JANUARY 2025 
  
 
PURPOSE: 
 

To provide the Board with a status report on District operations, activities and projects. 
 
 
SUMMARY: 
 

For the month ending January 31, 2025, the following reports are presented by the Operations, 
Engineering, Finance, Information Technology (I.T.), and General Administration Departments: 

 
I. OPERATIONS DEPARTMENT:   
 

A. WATER / WASTEWATER DIVISION:    FY FY 
     JAN  JAN 2024-25 2023-24 

Water Operations     2025  2024  to Date  to Date 
  

   Flow (average cfs) 15.90 7.75 24 20.06 
   Total Rainfall (inches) 0.75 3.20 1.13 8.10 

   Average 24 Hr. Temp. (F) 52 52 65 65 

   Average High Temp. (F) 66 63 80 78    
 
 
   
  Water Purchases (A.F.) 977.77   476.34 8,727.32 8,555.23 
 

 
  

  Budgeted Projected Actual 
  2024-25    2024-25 2023-24 

  Water Sales (A.F.)  13,000.0 13,500.0 11,493.3 
 
 
     F.Y. 

  DEC NOV 2023-24 
  Power Purchases   2024  2024   to Date 

Electricity and Natural Gas 
 

Total kWh Purchased  473,631 581,733 3,886,775 

Avg. Cost/kWh  $0.226285 $0.202204 $0.234237 

Total Therms Purchased  33,088 55,557 320,759 

Avg. Cost/Therm  $1.14933 $1.09426 $1.01796 

 



!P

!P

^

^

^

^ ^

^

^

^

^

WOODS VALLEY RD

M
TN

M
E

A
D

O
W

R
D

W LILAC RD

MIRAR DE VALLE RD

MESA VERDE DR

FRUITVALE RD

JESM
OND

DENE
RD

COOL VALLEY RD

G
UE

JITO
R

D

M
IL

LE
R

 R
D

BETSWORTH RD

CIRCLE R DR

PARADISE MOUNTAIN RD

N
LA

K
E

W
O

H
LF

O
R

D
R

D

PA
U

M
A

 H
E

IG
H

TS
 R

D

LAKE WOHLFORD RD

CO
USER

CANYO
N

RD

MC NALLY RD

N
 B

R
O

AD
W

AY

OLD CASTLE RD

W LILAC RD

C
O

LE
 G

R
A

D
E

 R
D

LILA
C

R
D

VALLEY CENTER RD
Betsworth PS

Miller PS (B)

4

5
2

3

1

Portions of this DERIVED PRODUCT Contain geographic information Copyrighted by SanGIS. All Rights Reserved. 9/6/2024 - Y:\GISProjects\Field_Maintenance\RenewableEnergy.mxd

/
RENEWABLE ENERGY PROJECTS
Operations and Facilities Department

Solar Sites Online
^ (9) Sites - Total 1.86MW

Proposed Future Solar Sites
!P Betsworth PS - Future
!P Miller PS (B) - Future 

Terms:
kW - Kilowatt or 1,000 Watts
MW - Megawatt or 1,000 Kilowatts
1 MW will power 1,000 Homes

868kW
431kW

Total: 1.3MW

Cobb Res - 30kW

Cool Valley Res - 91kW

Country Club Res - 58kW

MJM Pump Station - 30kW

Lake Turner - 1.1MW

Miller Pump Sta. (A) - 70kW

!
!!

!!
!!

!!
!!

!!
!

!
!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

Tyler Pump Station - 52kW

Moosa WRF - 278kW

!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!
!

!
!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!

!!!!!!!!!!!!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!
!

!!

Corporate Facility - 152.5kW



Project Start Date

kWh 

Produced  

DEC 2024

Savings 

from Solar 

DEC 2024

CSI Rebate 

DEC 2024

kWh 

Produced 

Fiscal Year

Savings 

from Solar 

Fiscal 

Year

CSI Rebate 

Fiscal Year

kWh 

Produced To 

Date

Savings from 

Solar      To 

Date

CSI Rebate    

To Date

Lake Turner 1/1/2009 126,703
Not 

Available
872,431

Not 

Available
24,208,113 $443,357

Tyler Pump Station 6/3/2013 5,304 $1,238 41,613 $9,109 1,013,692 $206,689 $61,739

Circle R Pump Station 11/13/2013 5,764 $1,345 43,504 $9,529 1,024,171 $210,342 $68,201

Cobb Reservoir 4/1/2015 3,600 $840 28,050 $6,141 536,578 $111,785 $37,481

MJM Pump Station 6/1/2015 2,780 $649 22,680 $4,957 443,852 $93,082 $32,525

Cool Valley Pump Station 3/23/2016 9,825 $2,293 76,157 $16,666 1,335,910 $286,683

Miller Pump Station 7/1/2016 7,035 $1,641 53,176 $11,647 946,471 $202,527

Lower Moosa Canyon 8/7/2023 27,200 $82 222,528 $3,608 748,405 $24,762

Corporate Facility 7/12/2024 10,974 $713 99,078 $12,909 99,078 $12,909

TOTALS 188,211 $8,088 $0 1,360,139 $61,658 $0 30,257,192 $1,579,227 $199,946

SDG&E CO2e Factor: 

24,581 Value: 49,207$   

Credits sold in December 2024: + 0 + -$             

24,581 49,207$   

Total Renewable Energy Credits ("REC") Sold:

RENEWABLE ENERGY PROGRAM

Total Program Cost Savings: 1,779,173$                

Total Metric Tons of CO2e Offset by Renewable Energy Production: 9,743

0.322









FIELD DEPARTMENT

CAPITAL FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

Contractor / 

Consultant

01-06-78-51050
Natural Gas Engine Controls Upgrade and 

Automation
16-17 $190,000 33% 33% Construction in progress P&M

01-06-78-51650
Risk and Resilience Assessment and 

Emergency Response Plan
20-21 $151,000 95% 95%

Risk and Resiliency Assessment 100% complete.  

ERP Plan is complete. Training scheduled for April 

2025.

SAFETY

01-06-78-51080 Pump Station Power Monitors 22-23 $56,220 15% 15% Construction in progress P&M

01-06-78-51370 Vehicles - Pickup Truck 23-24 $115,565 50% 50% On Order P&M

01-06-78-51371 Vehicles - Service Truck 21-22 $430,525 100% 100% Completed P&M

01-06-78-51373 Vehicles - Hooklift Truck 22-23 $238,800 30% 30% Received Truck, Hooklift assembly out to bid P&M

01-06-78-51374 Vehicles - Service Truck 1.5 Ton 23-24 $204,750 100% 100% Completed P&M

01-06-78-51375 Vehicles - Service Truck 1.0 Ton 23-24 $136,435 100% 100% Completed P&M

01-06-78-51880 Electric Motor Soft Starter Replacements 23-24 $60,000 20% 20% Received, Installation in Progress P&M

01-06-78-51930
Paradise Reservoir Site Chloramine 

Boosting System
23-24 $214,500 0% 0% P&M

13-06-78-53140
Lower Moosa Collection System Vitrified 

Clay Pipe Lining
18-19 $119,000 90% 90% Contractor making repairs WW

13-06-78-53430
Lower Moosa Canyon WRF Islands Lift 

Station Generator
20-21 $55,000 100% 100% Completed P&M

13-06-78-53300
Sludge Transfer Pump 

Upgrade/Replacement
22-23 $33,000 90% 90% Installation in process WW

13-06-78-53372 

17-06-78-57372
Vehicles - Service Truck 22-23 $119,590 100% 100% Completed P&M

13-06-78-53150 Back-up Aeration Blower/Compressor 23-24 $14,500 80% 80% Waiting on parts WW

17-06-78-57100 Upgrade Process Control Sensors 23-24 $32,000 100% 100% Completed WW

17-06-78-52900
Woods Valley WRF Odor Scrubber Media 

and Blower
23-24 $28,500 0% 0% WW

Contracts

Comments Dept.Project No. Name

F.Y. 

Auth- 

orized

                

Total 

Project 

Budget

% Complete                                                                            

DEC   JAN

Budget                             

2024-25

Capital Funded Projects Summary

G:\BOARD Agendas, Minutes, etc\Monthly Status Reports\2025-01 January (04.21.25)\CI project summary - FIELD JANUARY 25.xlsx

Field Dept.

Page 1 of 1









ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE I - ENGINEERING SERVICES PROJECTS SUMMARY

Job # 
182xx

PROJECT NAME
Owner

Engineer
Plan

Approval

Estimated
Construction

Cost
Contractor

% Complete
Construction

Final Accept.
January 2025

Comments

15

Wohlford Estates - RDDMWD & 
COE Project, Incl. VCMWD 
Waterline Relocation and Access 
Easement

Jared Aronowitz
(Beazer)

Masson & Associates
11/2/2022 N/A TC Construction 95%

Contractor graded and paved development road.  District is 
working to issue punch list to contractor.  

28
Miller Road Plaza - Shopping 
Center: Water/Irrig. & Fire Service, 
w/Grinder Pump

Valley Center View Properties
Wynn Engineering

10/12/22 $400,000
Gratzl Heavy Equipment 

Rental (Grading)
60%

All proposed water facilities have been installed. Testing cannot 
commence until sewer improvements are completed. Gratzl Heavy 
Equipment made minor repairs to the asphalt surface of the new 
water line trench in July. The project remains dormant since 
September 2023.

44

San Pasqual Retail Center adjacent 
to Horizon Fuel Center
Ph 1 - Water Service Installation
Ph 2 - Road Widening and 
Appurtenance Relocation
Ph 3 - Ziggy's Coffe 

San Pasqual Economic 
Development Corporation 

Masson and Associates Inc
3/18/2021 $92,758 TLM Petro Labor force, Inc. 98% Contractor worked to complete outstanding punch list items. 

64
Anthony Rd. Fire Hydrant - 
Blackrock

David Klose N/A $28,685 Draves Pipeline 100% 1/9/2025
Final acceptance issued January 9, 2025.  
In 1-year Warranty Period through January 2026.

65

ARCO Gas Station and Store at VC 
Rd & Cole Grade Rd
Domestic/Irrig/Fire Service and 
Sewer with Grinder pump

Rafat Mikhail
Civil Landworks

5/2/2023 Pending Zigman Shields 5%
VCMWD staff met onsite with developer to review outstanding 
items required for construction of District facilities. Developer 
started working on submittals and insurance requirements. 

67 Hamid Quitclaim Hamid Liaghat N/A $2,000 Szytel Engineering 90%
Mr. Liaghat is in the process of reverting the Minor subdivision 
map to acreage. VCMWD requires confirmation the process has 
been completed by the County prior to finalizing the quitclaims. 

82
V.C. Fire Station No. 3
Domestic Service and Fire Detector 
Assembly

Erickson-Hall 
Construction Co.
Brandon Hamlett

N/A Pending Pending 0%
Plans are ready for VCMWD signature, waiting on Developer to 
provide mylar copies.  (No Activity in January)

83
McNally - JHR Partners 
Fire Hydrant

JHR Partners
Wade Rupe

11/13/2024 $32,500
West Coast 

Underground
0%

Improvement plans approved 11/13/2024. No items requiring 
VCMWD action occurred in the month of January. 

Engineering Services Projects Summary Page 1 of 3 January 2025



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE I - ENGINEERING SERVICES PROJECTS SUMMARY

Job # 
182xx

PROJECT NAME
Owner

Contactor
Plan

Approval

Estimated
Construction

Cost
Contractor

% Complete
Construction

Final Accept.
January 2025

Comments

84 Terranova Rd Improvements

Giovannina Martin Family 
Trust

Andrea Terranova
Wynn Engineering

N/A Pending Pending 0%
Project account was established and initial $3,000 deposit was 
collected in June 2023. No activity since the account was 
established.

85
Gonzalves - Guejito Rd
Fire Hydrant

AAAfordable Construction
Sam Trafficanda

N/A $57,440 Downstream Services 100% 7/2/2024
Final acceptance issued July 2, 2024.  
In 1-year Warranty Period through June 2025.

86
Price
Fire Hydrant

Ayesha Ahmed-Price NA $37,900 Draves Pipeline 100% 7/2/2024
Final acceptance issued July 2, 2024.  
In 1-year Warranty Period through June 2025.

87
Beija Flor
Fire Hydrant

Liang Lu N/A $28,750 Mike Gratzl 100% 7/2/2024
Final acceptance issued July 2, 2024.  
In 1-year Warranty Period through June 2025.

88
Hernandez / Manzanita Crest
Fire Hydrant

Luis Hernandez N/A $31,900 West Coast Underground 100% 9/30/2024
Final acceptance was signed October 1st. The project is now in 
1-year warranty until October 2025.

89 Portinos LP Sewer Lateral June Knab Pending $91,000 Mike Gratzl 0%

Property owner pumped their on site grease trap for inspection and 
condition assessment. VCMWD is waiting for inspection report to be 
sent over for review. Depending on condition of grease trap, it may 
require a new installation as part of the project. No VCMWD activity 
in December. 

90 Webb LP Sewer Lateral and GP Dean Webb 7/31/2024 $67,270 Draves Pipeline 100% 1/9/2025
Final acceptance issued January 9, 2025.  
In 1-year Warranty Period through January 2026.

91 Feria Fire Hydrant Elier Feria Palacios 11/7/2024 $38,021 IAO Builders Inc 0%
VCMWD staff reviewed and approved contractor insurance and 
starting submittal review. 

92 Norris Sewer Lateral Steve and Cydne Norris 1/23/2025 $21,841 Steve Norris (self) 0%
Improvement plan was approved in January and returned to 
developer. Staff worked with owner to complete outstanding 
special project requirements. 

93 Develyn LLC Storage Dave Bohorquez / Larry Dutton Pending Pending TBD 0%
Dave Bohorquez deposited funds to open a project for a Fire 
DCDA and possibly a water service lateral.  This is for a storage 
facility. No new activity. 

Special Projects (01-00-00-182xx), Continued.

Engineering Services Projects Summary Page 2 of 3 January 2025



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE I - ENGINEERING SERVICES PROJECTS SUMMARY

App# APPLICANT Plan Submittal
Plan

Approval

Estimated 
Construction 

Cost
Contractor

% Complete
Construction

Final Accept.
January 2025

Comments

417
Papa Bears
(Armando & Maria Sanchez)

11/26/18 11/26/18 N/A Owner Installed 95%
Start up of E-One grinder pump is still pending. Developer needs 
to submit onsite plumbing plans for Commercial Wastewater 
Discharge Program Application approval. 

11698
Good Standing - Hakeem Milbes
(Tall Oak Lot 27)

01/23/23 01/25/23 N/A Pending 0%
Approved Planning Submittal in January '23.  No Owner Activity 
since that time.

11699
Good Standing - Hakeem Milbes
(Tall Oak Lot 24)

09/20/22 09/26/22 N/A Pending 0%
Received and approved Plan Submittal in September '22. No Owner 
Activity since that time.

11934
Nicanor Perez  
(10165 Tall Oak Dr)

07/19/24 08/07/24 N/A Owner Installed 10%
Developer excavated for the E-One Tank and began trenching for 
onsite piping in November. No VCMWD activity in December. 

11760
Mickey Montemuro
(10050 Tall Oak)

Pending Pending N/A Pending 0%
Grinder pump information was sent to customer when meter was 
purchased in 2022. Home construction is now on hold. No contact 
from customer since August '22.

11935
Carl Bayney
(10030 Tall Oak)

10/31/24 Pending N/A Pending 0%
No activity since  plan check comments were returned in 
November 2024.

Site # SITE Plan Submittal
Plan

Approval

Estimated 
Construction 

Cost
Cell Company

% Complete
Construction

Final Accept.
January 2025

Comments

NO CELL SITE INSTALLATIONS ARE IN PROCESS AT THIS TIME

Private Grinder Pump - LPS Installations (13-06-78-53250 or 17-06-78-57250 - Function 64)

Cell Site Installations (01-03-23-50001 Function 122)

Engineering Services Projects Summary Page 3 of 3 January 2025



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE II - DEVELOPER FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

PLANNING

05 Belmont Estates JN TM5110-1 4 G ACAL Engineering 08/04/14 02/04/16 $166,655
No response to letter requesting status update sent 
February 2018. No VCMWD Activity since February 
2018.

06

Lake Wohlford Resort 
Annexation

Office of Water 
Programs - 
Sacramento State 
(OWP) is providing 
management services 
for the Facility Grant 
with the SWRCB

WG F Dexter Wilson 
Engineering (DWE)

OWP obtained approval in February '23 of Amendment C 
to the SWRCB Grant Workplan  to fund additional 
Annexation and Planning costs of the private water 
facilities needed to serve the resort and adding the 
participation of the San Pasqual Band of Mission Indians 
for water service at Duro Road.
 
Staff previously  provided comments on the draft 
Preliminary Design Report and annexation application, 
but not heard back from the project proponents.  

Work Plan Version C Expired 2/29/2024
Amendment D was approved in January.  The 
amendment is being routed for signatures and was 
fully executed on 1/27/25

07
Viking Grove 
Development

JN
20689 &
20690

9 B ACAL Engineering 05/16/16 11/09/22 $318,507
TAD 

Construction 
100% 12/12/2024

Project Final Acceptance was issued December 12, 2024. 
Project is in 1 year warranty period until December of 
2025.

19
The Oaks
(Washington Meadows 
Dev., Inc.)

JN TM 5174.1 11 G Spears and Assoc. 10/19/15 09/08/22 $186,710
The final map and plans were signed by the District and 
transmitted to the developer in September 2022. 
No VCMWD activity since September 2022.

22 El Cidro JN 10 G
BWE, Inc. 
(formerly Burkett & 
Wong Engineering)

04/15/13 11/30/15 $410,250

Joint Agreement to Improve Subdivision, Joint Lien 
Agreement & Lien Hold Agreement approved by the 
County and the Final Map was recorded in July 2016.  With 
project under a Lien Hold Agreement, construction will be 
delayed indefinitely.  No VCMWD Activity since July 
2016.

Park Circle
Touchstone 
Communities
(Backbone Facilities)
(neighborhoods A & C)

JN
TM 5603

Units 2 & 3
B 04/15/19 07/23/19 $3,100,000 Basile 100% 02/28/25

Developer is working to address outstanding punch 
list items, working towards project final acceptance. 
Staff is working to issue Final Acceptance. 

Park Circle
Touchstone 
Communities
(Neighborhood E)

JN
TM 5603

Unit 1
101 B 04/15/19 10/19/20 Cass/Arrieta 100% 02/28/25

Developer is working to address outstanding punch 
list items, working towards project final acceptance. 
Staff is working to issue Final Acceptance. 

Park Circle
Touchstone 
Communities
(Neighborhood B)

JN

TM 5603
Unit 4 & 
Portion 
Unit 5

143 B 04/15/19 11/18/19 Cass/Arrieta 100% 02/28/25
Developer is working to address outstanding punch 
list items, working towards project final acceptance. 
Staff is working to issue Final Acceptance. 

Dexter Wilson 
Engineering & 
Touchstone 
Engineering Staff

Lots/
Units Engineer

Job #
01-00-00-

180xx
Map No.

23

CONSTRUCTION

% 
Complete

Final 
Acceptance

 Estimated 
Cost

Proj. Mgr.

Planning

Plan
Approval

(1)

P
h
a
s
e

Contractor
Concept
Approval

PROJECT NAME   
January 2025

Comments

Developer Funded Projects Summary Page 1 of 4 January 2025



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE II - DEVELOPER FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

PLANNING

Lots/
Units Engineer

Job #
01-00-00-

180xx
Map No.

CONSTRUCTION

% 
Complete

Final 
Acceptance

 Estimated 
Cost

Proj. Mgr.

Planning

Plan
Approval

(1)

P
h
a
s
e

Contractor
Concept
Approval

PROJECT NAME   
January 2025

Comments

Orchard Run
 Subdivision - Unit 1
(Backbone Facilities 
funded by 
Touchstone)

20 A 04/15/19 07/23/19 $1,855,600 Cass/Arrieta 100% 06/24/24 Project in 1-year warranty period until June of 2025.

Orchard Run 
Subdivision - Unit 2
(Backbone Facilities 
funded by 
Touchstone)

3 A 04/15/19 07/23/19 $1,877,000
Cass/Arrieta 

H7
100% 06/25/24 Project in 1-year warranty period until June of 2025.

Orchard Run 
Subdivision - Unit 3
(Backbone Facilities 
funded by 
Touchstone)

120 A 04/15/19 07/23/19 $1,717,785 Cass/Arrieta 100% 06/26/24 Project in 1-year warranty period until June of 2025.

27
Free-Thomas  Line 
Extension

JN 20450 4 G Penny Engineering 12/24/14 12/24/14 $69,837

No activity since letter informing Owner that plan approval 
expired; requested project update.  Owner continuing to 
process plans through County which is delaying water 
design.  No VCMWD Activity since February 2018.

30
Deer Springs Towne 
Center (Planning)

WG 2 G
BWE, Inc. 
(formerly Burkett & 
Wong Engineering)

Staff previously met with County planner in charge of other 
adjacent development to explore options for wastewater 
service that can be applicable here as well. There may be 
opportunity for joint effort with other developers for a 
communal system, to be further explored with individual 
developers. No VCMWD Activity since October 2019.

35 Welk Garden Villas JN 148 G Hale 06/19/06 07/26/10 $458,800 Ratzlaff 90%

In October 2022, Staff met with representative from 
Marriot, the new Owner of Welk Resort.  They indicated a 
contractor is in process of being selected to perform the 
remaining punch list items.  No VCMWD Activity since 
October '22.

39
Rimrock Phase III 

FC TM 4744 56 D UES 06/07/93 CRC
VCMWD completed the first plan check revision and 
returned to engineer to make corrections. 

40 Circle P JN TM 5468 11 G CTE, Inc. 08/07/17

No activity since Board issued Concept Approval for the 
project in August  2017. Staff prepared and submitted  
District Facility Agreement (DFA) to Developer for 
signature. Plan review pending receipt of plans and signed 
DFA.  No VCMWD Activity since August 2017.

44 Sea Bright Line Ext. WG TM 5814 9 G Sea Bright 01/22/13 06/02/17 $639,000

No activity since Board issued Concept Approval for the 
project in August 2017. Staff prepared and submitted  
District Facility Agreement (DFA) to Developer for 
signature. Plan review pending receipt of plans and signed 
DFA. No VCMWD Activity since August 2017.

Dexter Wilson 
Engineering & 
Touchstone 
Engineering Staff

25 JN

TM 5087
Unit 1 - 58 

Lots
Unit 2 - 70 

Lots
Unit 3 - 120 

Lots
Affordable 

Homes - 52 
lots 

Developer Funded Projects Summary Page 2 of 4 January 2025



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE II - DEVELOPER FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

PLANNING

Lots/
Units Engineer

Job #
01-00-00-

180xx
Map No.

CONSTRUCTION

% 
Complete

Final 
Acceptance

 Estimated 
Cost

Proj. Mgr.

Planning

Plan
Approval

(1)

P
h
a
s
e

Contractor
Concept
Approval

PROJECT NAME   
January 2025

Comments

46 Beck Subdivision WG TM 5060 16 G Sea Bright 06/01/09 10/10/18 $237,215

In March, developer reached out to VCMWD to discuss the 
possibility of quitclaiming VCMWD easements and 
reverting the subdivision back to acreage. 
No VCMWD Activity since March 2023.

51
Eagles Noel (Baldwin) 
Water Line Extension

JN PM 17548 3 A Wynn Engineering 04/05/21 06/02/21 $185,000
JPI 

Development
100% 02/14/24

Project in 1-year warranty period through February 
2025.

55
Park Circle
Shea Homes
(Neighborhood A)

JN
Portion

TM 5603
Unit 5

88 B

Dexter Wilson 
Engineering & 
Touchstone 
Engineering Staff

04/15/19 11/18/19 Cass/Arrieta 100% 02/28/25
Developer is working to address outstanding punch 
list items, working towards project final acceptance. 
Staff is working to issue Final Acceptance. 

56
Orchard Run 
KB Home Coastal
(Units 1 & 2)

JN 105 A

Dexter Wilson 
Engineering & 
Touchstone 
Engineering Staff

04/17/19 07/23/19 $1,717,785

 H7 
Contracting 

and 
Engineering

100% 06/24/24
Project is currently in its 1-year warranty period, 
expiring June of 2025.

57
Orchard Run Unit 3
Affordable Home Unit

JN TM 5087-3 52 B Touchstone 04/17/19 07/23/19
Included in 
OR Unit 3

Cass/Arieta 55%
Construction on site has stopped. No VCMWD activity 
in December. 

58
Mountain Meadow 
Village Center

WG 1 F PLSA
Developer continues to review District's response to their 
reimbursement agreement ideas. 
No VCMWD Activity since April 2024.

59
Pauma Vista Winery 
Water Line Extension

JN 1 D
Rancho Coastal 
Surveying 
Engineering Inc.

01/07/22 11/16/22 $255,000 Pending

Project remains inactive since plans were signed on 
November 16, 2022. VCMWD staff to reach out for project 
status update. No VCMWD Activity since November 
2022.

64
Park Circle Beazer 
Homes (Unit 4)

JN TM 5603-2 79 B

Dexter Wilson 
Engineering & 
Touchstone 
Engineering Staff

04/15/19 09/27/21

H7 
Engineering 

and 
Contracting

100% 02/28/25
Developer has completed all outstanding punch list items. 
VCMWD will start work on processing final acceptance. 

65
Rincon Tribe 
Emergency Water 
Service

WG G JR Filanc

Staff is providing assistance and coordination to Rincon 
Band of Luiseno Indians regarding their evaluation of 
obtaining a connection location for an emergency source of 
water supply. Study is being conducted by JR Filanc 
utilizing San Diego State Engineering Department.  No 
Activity since initial discussion with SDSU Students in 
October 2021.

66 Village Station WG 200 G Wynn Engineering Pending

Previously requested updated preliminary design 
report (PDR) for all of VCVP North Village property.  
Owner has not made efforts to have the reports 
completed nor to move forward with project planning.  
No further staff activity is anticipated until receipt of 
the PDR.  

Developer Funded Projects Summary Page 3 of 4 January 2025



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE II - DEVELOPER FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

PLANNING

Lots/
Units Engineer

Job #
01-00-00-

180xx
Map No.

CONSTRUCTION

% 
Complete

Final 
Acceptance

 Estimated 
Cost

Proj. Mgr.

Planning

Plan
Approval

(1)

P
h
a
s
e

Contractor
Concept
Approval

PROJECT NAME   
January 2025

Comments

67
Ivy Dell RV Park Water 
Line Extension

JN 1 E Excell Engineering
Robert Dentino

Pending

Final mylars have been awaiting County approval since 
April.  Once approved they will be returned to VCMWD for 
final signature.  Once mylars are signed, developer can 
move forward with scheduling a pre-construction meeting. 
No Activity since June 2023.

69
Manzanita Crest 
Waterline Extension

JN PM 19064 F SMS Consulting Pending
Developer's engineer submitted plans for review. Staff 
processed and returned first plan check comments back in 
June of 2022. No VCMWD Activity since June 2022.

73
North Ranch Estates
(Weston Residential 
Property)

WG 515 F

Dexter Wilson 
Engineering (Water 
and Sewer Planning)

Rick Engineering 
(Civil Design)

Pending

Staff previously met with the Project Owner and their 
engineers to discuss the water and sewer 
requirements for the project, including funding 
requirements for the Woods Valley Ranch WRF Phase 
3 capacity expansion, seasonal storage facilities and 
irrigation of the recycled water generated by the 
development.  Dexter Wilson Engineering submitted 
water planning study and is preparing sewer planning 
study for submittal.

75
Hideaway Lake Road 
Waterline Extension

JN 1 G ARC Engineering Pending

Staff requested additional information in January 2023 to 
process Concept Approval.  Waiting on response from 
developer to move forward with concept approval.  No 
activity since January 2023.

78
Native Oaks Plaza
(SPEDC)

JN D
Alidade Engineering - 
Larry Dutton

VCMWD staff provided District Facility Agreement and 
Performance bond agreements to developer.  

84
Anderson Line 
Extension
(Munster Platz)

JN TPM 20460 5 G Wynn Engineering 05/16/16
District sent request to new owner for $5,000 deposit and 
project account agreement in June. No VCMWD activity 
since June 2023.

88
Marquart Ranch Line 
Ext.

JN TM 5410 9 G
MLB Engineering
(Michael Benesh)

05/04/09 09/19/17 $293,751 No activity since plans approved September 7, 2017.

PROJECT SUMMARY
Lots

or
Units

Total Cost

A Warranty Period 251 $7,353,170 (DFA) = District Facilities Agreement

B Under Construction 472 $3,418,507

C Pending Construction 0 $0 (P)  =  District Participation in Project

D Design Phase 57 $255,000

E
Concept Approval 
(Pending Design)

1 $0 (R)  =  Reimbursement Agreement

Total in Process 781 $11,026,677

F In Planning - Active 516 $0 (1) Red Text indicates that Concept or Plan Approval has expired.

G In Planning - Inactive 429 $2,462,218

Total Planning 945 $2,462,218

Total Projects 1,726 $13,488,895

1

33

16

13

17

# of
Projects

3

5

7

4

0

Developer Funded Projects Summary Page 4 of 4 January 2025



!(46 !(05

!(84

!(51

!(55

!(07

!(35

!(27

!(57

!(58

!(88

")15

")28

!(64

!(65

")82

")84

")85

")86

")88

!(39

!(22

!(59
!(09

!(19
!(23

!(40

!(30

!(06

!(56

")39

")44

")83

!(60
!(25

!(66

!(67

!(69

")89

")90

")64

")65

")67

")69

!(73

!(75 ^

WOODS VALLEY RD

M
TN

M
EADOW

RD

W LILAC RD

MIRAR DE VALLE RD

MESA VERDE DR

FRUITVALE RD

JESMOND DENE RD

COOL VALLEY RD

GUEJITO
RD

M
ILL

ER
RD

BETSWORTH RD

CIRCLE
R DR

PA
RADISE MOUNTAIN RD

N
LA

KE
W

O
H

LF
O

RD
RD

PA
UM

A
HE

IG
H

TS
RD

LAKE WOHLFORD RD

COUSER
CANYO

N
RD MC

NALLY
RD

N
 B

R
O

AD
W

AY

OLD CASTLE RD

W LILAC RD

C
O

LE
 G

R
AD

E 
R

D

LILAC
RD

VALLEY CENTER RD

4

5
2

3

1

Portions of this DERIVED PRODUCT Contain geographic information Copyrighted by SanGIS. All Rights Reserved. 7/26/2024 - Y:\GISProjects\BoardReportMaps\Dist_Proj_Plats\Developer\.distprojects_developerN.mxd

/
LEGEND

DEVELOPER PROJECTS
Engineering Department

XX
XX XX

XX
01-00-00-180XX TABLE II - DEVELOPER PROJECTS

01-00-00-182XX TABLE I - SPECIAL PROJECTS





ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE III - CAPITAL FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

2025

Dec Jan

Pipelines & PRV Projects

Upsizing / Unspecified Pipeline Replacement N/A 0% 0%
Wally 

Grabbe

Authorization with FY 2023-24 Annual Budget - $250,000.  Staff  
previously utilized $120,000  to fund the Wohlford Estates 
participation cost and $50,000 for the Cerro De Pauma Repair, 
leaving $80,000 available for other projects.

51500 Pipeline Condition Assessment Pending 10% 10%
Wally 

Grabbe
Staff continued preparation of leak history data for in house 
condition assessment.

51150
North Broadway Pipeline Relocation
(Design/Bid Phase)

In-House (Design)
TSAC - Surveying

75% 75%
Fernando 

Carrillo

Staff has been soliciting proposals from As-needed consultants 
for surveying, environmental and geo technical services.  Staff is 
coordinating easements and documents with the school district 
and property owners.

18080
NC ESP Alternative Delivery Project
Planning, Design and Funding Agreement 
(Construction Phase)

Orion Construction 78% 78%
Jeson 

Nikrasch
Contractor to make modifications to Lilac-Pala Pump Station 
pump control panel.  Installation scheduled for early February. 

51200
NC ESP 14-inch Pipeline Relocation (Construction 
Phase)

Orion Construction 99% 99%
Jeson 

Nikrasch
Record drawings were completed for this section.  Staff is 
preparing final close-out items. 

51690
Cole Grade Road Pipeline Replacement
Design Phase

In-House 95% 97%
Fernando 

Carrillo
Staff is reviewing the Phase 1 plans and preparing to finalize 
100% plans

January 2025
Comments

51020

Contractor / 
Consultant

Acct.
No.

Project Name   
Project 

Manager

2024

Capital Funded  Projects Summary Page 1 of 6 January 2025



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE III - CAPITAL FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

2025

Dec Jan

January 2025
Comments

Contractor / 
Consultant

Acct.
No.

Project Name   
Project 

Manager

2024

Pipelines & PRV Projects, continued

51417
Lilac Road Pipeline Upsizing 
(Warranty)

Cass Arrieta 100% 100%
Fernando

Carrillo
Project complete.
1-year Warranty Period ends February 2025.

51420
Old Castle Road Pipeline Replacement - Phase 2
Design Only

In-House 90% 90%
Fernando 

Carrillo
Staff continues to finalize the design plans, focusing next on 
traffic control plans and phasing.

51120
2020 DWSRF Loan Application
(Reimbursement Phase)

In-House 99% 99%
Wally 

Grabbe

51121 2023 DWSRF Loan Application (Submission)
Birdseye Planning 

Group
35% 35%

Wally 
Grabbe

Staff gained approval from the board to proceed with the 
modified approach. The approval included allocating additional 
budget to finish the design and perform minor environmental 
work. Staff is proceeding with submitting the SRF application 
per the new approach. 

51910
Gordon Hill Upper Pipeline Relocation Project 
(Design, Bid Phase)

In-House 95% 95%
Fernando 

Carrillo

Staff is performing additional evaluation of existing operational 
conditions in the zone to determine the best approach to modify 
the Pressure reducing stations. Three remote pressure sensing 
device have been placed throughout the zone, collecting data for 
analysis.

51840
Rodriguez Road Pipeline Replacement
(Planning Phase)

In-House 20% 20%
Wally 

Grabbe

Given the current challenges with SDG&E and SDCWA  right of 
ways, staff re-prioritized the grant funding assigned to this 
project to Old Castle. Meanwhile, staff will pursue other means 
to accomplish the project.

51418
Alps Way Pipeline Replacement
(Construction Phase)

Shaw Equipment 
Rentals, Inc.

100% 100%
Jeson 

Nikrasch
Project is complete. 1-year Warranty Period ends October 16, 
2025.

Capital Funded  Projects Summary Page 2 of 6 January 2025



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE III - CAPITAL FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

2025

Dec Jan

January 2025
Comments

Contractor / 
Consultant

Acct.
No.

Project Name   
Project 

Manager

2024

Reservoir Projects

51303
Ridge Ranch Interim Reservoir
(Design Phase)

In-House 
Design

20% 20%
Wally

Grabbe
Preparation of the pre-design report  scheduled for April/May 
2025 time frame.

51405
McNally & Mizpah Reservoir - Paint and Recoat
(Construction Phase)

Capital Industrial 
Coatings

99% 100%
Jeson 

Nikrasch
Project Final Acceptance issued January 9th, 2025. 1-year 
Warranty Period ends January, 2026.

Data Management Systems

51730
SCADA/HMI Migration - Water System Phase 1
(Implementation Phase)

In-House 20% 20%
Wally 

Grabbe

Engineering, Operations, and IT staff continue to work together 
with consultant in developing SCADA standards and their 
implementation across the Phase 1 sites. Simultaneous 
coordination with the NCESP is ongoing, including sharing of 
standards developed and reviews of submittals. 

51770 Document Management System Pending 0% 0%
Wally 

Grabbe

Recommendation for software vender delayed pending further 
evaluation of construction management software and other 
department document requirements.  Evaluations are on-going, 
software recommendation delayed.

Facilities Projects

51590 Water Age Analysis
Mission Consulting 

Services
(Jen Mael)

10% 10%
Wally 

Grabbe

Collecting and organizing water meter usage data zone by zone for 
use in the evaluation.  Evaluating and updating the computer model to 
evaluate reservoir low flow conditions.  Purchased and installed  new 
water, sewer and asset modeling software.  Started conversion of the 
water system model to the new software.

Capital Funded  Projects Summary Page 3 of 6 January 2025



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE III - CAPITAL FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

2025

Dec Jan

January 2025
Comments

Contractor / 
Consultant

Acct.
No.

Project Name   
Project 

Manager

2024

Lower Moosa Canyon Water Reclamation Facility Projects

53030 Moosa Wastewater O&M Manual Development In-House 60% 60%
Fernando

Carrillo
Staff is working with Wastewater Operators to develop a rough 
Draft.  

53100 2023 CWSRF Application 10% 10%
Wally

Grabbe

Staff reviewed the criteria for rating the CWSRF application and 
determined that the project did not rate high enough to be considered 
for inclusion in the FY 25/26 IUP and did not prepare an SRF 
application for project funding.   No further work on a CWSRF 
Application is anticipated.  Project funding would be applied to 
evaluating and obtaining other sources of permanent financing.

53290 Meadows Lift Station Motor Control Upgrade
Richard Brady & 

Associates
($148,673)

35% 35%
Fernando

Carrillo

Staff is working with Brady to complete 50% design.  District has 
decided not to move forward with seeking an SRF Loan for this 
project.

53200 Moosa Priority Project - Design
Richard Brady & 

Associates
($600,291)

35% 35%
Fernando

Carrillo

Staff is working with Brady to complete 50% design.  District has 
decided not to move forward with seeking an SRF Loan for this 
project.

53320 Moosa Clarifier No. 1 Upgrades - Construction
Jennette Company, 

Inc.
100% 100%

Fernando
Carrillo

Project is complete
1-year Warranty Period ends May 2025.

53330 Moosa Clarifier No. 2 Upgrades
In-House Design

Jennette Company, 
Inc.

25% 25%
Fernando

Carrillo
Contractor started the installation of the new clarifier rake 
system. 

53550 Moosa Minor Upgrades 67% 67%
Fernando

Carrillo
Installation of the protective coating system in the Chlorine 
Contact Tank has started.

53640 Server Room Relocation 75% 75%
Fernando

Carrillo

Fiber optic contractor installed a new fiber optic line.  New 
server rack was installed on a concrete pad.  HVAC contractor 
finished the installation of the AC unit wiring and performed the 
startup 

Capital Funded  Projects Summary Page 4 of 6 January 2025



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE III - CAPITAL FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

2025

Dec Jan

January 2025
Comments

Contractor / 
Consultant

Acct.
No.

Project Name   
Project 

Manager

2024

Woods Valley Ranch Water Reclamation Facility Expansion Projects

56120

Woods Valley Ranch Wastewater Expansion 
Project

Property Acquisitions

In-House 80% 80%
Wally 

Grabbe

North Village Lift Station site acquisition is pending resolution of 
Indian Creek Road ROW and County approval of VCVP Village 
Station site plan.  VCVP site plan approval by County is still in 
process.  There has been continued discussions with the 
engineer (Dexter Wilson Engr.) for the new owner of the Weston 
residential parcels  (North Ranch Estates - Indian Creek 
Associated, LLC) regarding the planning of the lift station site 
location.

56170 Woods Valley Golf Course Seasonal Storage In-House 80% 80%
Fernando

Carrillo

Staff continuing to work with San Pasqual Economic Development 
Corporation to develop additional seasonal storage facilities on the 
golf course.  No Activity in January.

56260 Grinder Pump Flow Meter Installation In-House 80% 80%
Fernando

Carrillo

Staff is developing an RFQ for installation of the flow meters at 
various commercial properties that are connected to the South Village 
Low Pressure sewer collection system.  No Activity in January

56320
North Village Lift Station
Design

Kennedy/Jenks
(Preliminary Design)

10% 10%
Fernando

Carrillo

Preliminary design complete.  Lift Station site requirements identified.  
Site acquisition pending county approval of Village Station (VCVP) 
development plans.  No Activity in January.

55340
Orchard Run Lift Station
Construction

GSE Construction
($3,531,471)

100% 100%
Fernando

Carrillo

Project is complete and operational however, Final Acceptance of the 
project and Final Payment is pending resolution of generator wet 
stacking issues.

Capital Funded  Projects Summary Page 5 of 6 January 2025



ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
TABLE III - CAPITAL FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

2025

Dec Jan

January 2025
Comments

Contractor / 
Consultant

Acct.
No.

Project Name   
Project 

Manager

2024

Woods Valley Ranch Water Reclamation Facility Projects

57030 WVR Wastewater O&M Manual Development In-House 6% 6%
Fernando

Carrillo
Engineering staff producing drawings and attachments for O&M 
Manual. Anticipated completion is March 2025.

57270 Aeration Piping Evaluation 0% 0%
Fernando

Carrillo

Scheduling with wastewater operators to take aeration line out 
of service after dewatering equipment evaluation in February to 
video the line and determine location of the aeration leaks.

27280 Rapid Thickener 0% 0%
Fernando

Carrillo
Huber brought in a  pilot screw press unit to run for two weeks.

57510 WVR WRF HMI Upgrade
Interface 

Automation
5% 5%

Fernando
Carrillo

WVR WRF HMI Upgrade is scheduled to start after the  Water 
SCADA HMI Conversion Project is completed.  
No Activity in January

57880
Woods Valley Ranch WRF Waste Discharge 
Permit Requirements
Salt Nutrient Management Plan (SNMP)

In-House 5% 5%
Wally 

Grabbe
Scheduled start delayed to April '25.

Capital Funded  Projects Summary Page 6 of 6 January 2025



020, 120, 121, 500, 590, 730, 770, 780

53030, 100, 320, 330, 550, 640

303

670

690

56170

415

412

417

57030, 270, 280, 510, 880

080

56120, 260, 320

200

420

150

53290

460

910

55340

55330

404

404

405

405

840

940418

^

WOODS VALLEY RD

MIRAR DE VALLE RD

MESA VE RDE DR

FRUITVALE RD

JESM
O

N
D

DENE

RD

COOL VALLEY RD

G
U

EJITO
RD

M
IL

LE
R

 R
D

BETSWORTH RD

CIRCLE
R DR

N
LA

K
E

W
O

HL
FO

R D
R

D

PA R
AD

ISE
MOUN

TAINR D

M
TN

M
EA

DO
W

R
D

PAUMA HEIGHTS RD

LAKE WOH LF
ORD

RD

COUS ERCANYON
RD

MC NALLY
RD

N
BR

OA
D

W
AY

OLD CASTLE RD

W LILAC RD

CO
L E

G
RA

DE
R

D

LILAC
RD

4

5
2

3

1
VALLEY CENTER RD

Portions of this DERIVED PRODUCT Contain geographic information Copyrighted by SanGIS. All Rights Reserved.

/

7/26/2024  - Y:\GISProjects\BoardReportMaps\Dist_Proj_Plats\Capital\.distprojects_capital.mxd

LEGEND

16-06-78-56XXX

01-06-78-51XXX

13-06-78-53XXX

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
Engineering Department

17-06-78-57XXX

(55XXX)
(53XXX)

(56XXX)
15-06-78-55XXX

(57XXX)

(XXX)











INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY  DEPARTMENT

CAPITAL FUNDED PROJECTS SUMMARY

Dec Jan

51040 Boardroom Technology Upgrade 16-17  $  32,135 In-house 98% 99%

Project will upgade the Audio/Video presentation 

technology in the Boardroom. Video live streaming 

system was installed with upgraded cameras. New 

monitors were installed on the dais. Components 

have been acquired for the video presentation 

system upgrade, which is in progress.

Ando Pilve

51480 Asset Management System 18-19 88,704$   

In-house, 

external 

consultant 

98% 98%

Cityworks Asset Management System's 

implementation is in progress. Deployment is 

completed with DigAlert, work order modules, and 

GraniteNet sewer inspection system. Fleet and 

storeroom modules are in development. Backflow 

module development is deferred depending on 

future software update.

Ando Pilve

Contracts

Comments

Project 

Manager/ 

Coordinator

Project 

No.
Name

F.Y. 

Auth- 

orized

                 

Total 

Budget 

Contractor 

/ 

Consultant

% Complete

Capital Funded Projects Summary

G:\BOARD Agendas, Minutes, etc\Monthly Status Reports\2025-01 January (04.21.25)\2025-01 IT CI project summary.xls

IT Dept.

Page 1 of 1







Calendar               

Year

Max           

Percentage

 Increase 

Allowed 

 Total Per Diem 

Allowed 

Feb. 16, 1993 N/A 100.00$                

1994 5% 5.00$             105.00$                

1995 5% 5.25$             110.25$                

1996 5% 5.51$             115.76$                

1997 5% 5.79$             121.55$                

1998 5% 6.08$             127.63$                

1999 5% 6.38$             134.01$                

2000 5% 6.70$             140.71$                

2001 5% 7.04$             147.75$                

2002 5% 7.39$             155.14$                

2003 5% 7.76$             162.90$                

2004 5% 8.15$             171.05$                

2005 5% 8.55$             179.60$                

2006 5% 8.98$             188.58$                

2007 5% 9.43$             198.01$                

2008 5% 9.90$             207.91$                

2009 5% 10.40$            218.31$                

2010 5% 10.92$            229.23$                

2011 5% 11.46$            240.69$                

2012 5% 12.03$            252.72$                

2013 5% 12.64$            265.36$                

2014 5% 13.27$            278.63$                

2015 5% 13.93$            292.56$                

2016 5% 14.63$            307.19$                

2017 5% 15.36$            322.55$                

2018 5% 16.13$            338.68$                

2019 5% 16.93$            355.61$                

2020 5% 17.78$            373.39$                

2021 5% 18.67$            392.06$                

2022 5% 19.60$            411.66$                

2023 5% 20.58$            432.24$                

2024 5% 21.61$            453.85$                

2025 5% 22.69$          476.54$             

Calculation of Maximum Board Per Diem

Valley Center Municipal Water District



District/Agency
Per Diem

(as of March 2025)
Comments

Carlsbad MWD  $                   100.00  *No response, data copied from February 2024 

Eastern MWD  $                   267.00 

Elsinore Valley MWD  $                   244.13  *No response, data copied from February 2024 

Encina Wastewater Authority  $                   252.00 

Fallbrook PUD  $                   134.00 4/25/2025 - per diem increases to $140.7

Helix Water District  $                   225.00 

Lakeside Water District  $                   125.00  *No response, data copied from February 2024 

Leucadia Wastewater  $                   200.00 Per diem to be considered at the April 2025 Board Meeting.

Olivenhain MWD  $                   150.00 

Otay Water District  $                   173.00  7/1/2025 - per diem increases to $181 

Padre Dam MWD  $                   160.00 

Rainbow MWD  $                   150.00 

Ramona MWD  $                   100.00 

Rancho California Water District  $                   245.00 

Rincon Del Diablo MWD  $                   177.00 

SDCWA Directors  $                   150.00  *Officers compensation $180.00 

San Dieguito Water District  $                   100.00  *No response, data copied from February 2024 

Santa Fe Irrigation District  $                   150.00  3/20/2025 - Public Hearing to consider increasing per diem to $175 

South Bay Irrigation District  $                   100.00  *No response, data copied from February 2024 

Sweetwater Authority  $                   200.00 

Vallecitos Water District  $                   200.00 

Valley Center MWD  $                   100.00 

Vista Irrigation District  $                   210.00 

Yuima MWD  $                   100.00 

Average: 167.17$                 

Median: 155.00$                 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

2025 PER DIEM SURVEY


	4/21/2025  AGENDA
	1. Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting Held Monday, March 17, 2025
	2. Audit Demands and Wire Disbursements
	3. 2025-02-28 Treasurer's Report.pdf
	DETAIL
	GRAPHS (1)
	GRAPHS (2)
	GRAPHS (3)
	GRAPHS (4)
	TRANSACTIONS

	4. Quarterly Expense Reimbursement Disclosures (Jan. 1 – Mar. 31, 2024) per Government Code Section 53065.5
	5. Designation of Voting Delegate for the ACWA Elections (2026-27 Term)
	6. ESRI Three-Year Contract  Boart Report.pdf
	ESRI Three-Year Contract Board Report
	Resolution 2025-10
	esri Quotation No. Q-542583

	7. Resolution No. 2025-11, Approving First Amendment to the Communication Site License Agreement with New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC for Use of Paradise Reservoir
	8. Review - Miscellaneous Water Meter Fees and Chargespdf.pdf
	Board Report
	Technical Memorandum
	Public Notice

	9. Request to Reissue Concept Approval of the Rimrock Unit 3
	10. Annual Review of Budget Policies
	11. Budgeting and Rate Considerations for Fiscal Year 2025-26
	12. San Diego County Water Authority (SDCWA) Board Meeting Summary
	13. General Information - Legislative & Regulatory Report (April 2025)
	13. General Information - DISTRICT STATUS REPORT (JAN. 2025)
	14. Review of Board Per Diem

